




 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Communication  

 
 
Agenda Item #: 
 
Agenda Date: January 24, 2013 
 
Subject:   Chateau Site Plan 
 
From:   Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 
 

Table of Contents: 
1. Applicant Proposal 
2. Site Plan Staff Analysis 
3. Conditional Use Application 
4. Development Impact Committee Summary   
5. Town Commission Resolution   
6. Exhibits:  

a. Planning and Zoning Board Minutes of December 4, 2012 
b. Option 1 and Option 2 Easement Graphic 
c. Resolution 
d. Applications and Letter of Intent 
e. Traffic Study  
f. Site Plan Package 

 

REQUEST:  
 
The applicant, Neisen Kasdin, on behalf of Chateau Ocean, LLC is proposing a not to exceed 
85 unit condominium located at 9365 Collins Avenue, previously the Best Western property. The 
proposed development will consist of not to exceed 85 luxury units as well as the following 
amenities which are only open to residents and their guests: a lobby bar, a poolside bar and 
outside dining facilities. A 2011 analysis by the Town Manager titled, the Five Year Financial 
Forecast, demonstrates the clear impact on the Town that various development strategies have 
on property taxes borne by our residents. The proposed condominium is in line with the Town 
Commission’s direction to implement the Five Year Financial Forecast with the goal of reducing 
the property tax burden on existing residents and having quality development for infill parcels.  
 
The Development Impact Committee (DIC) met in three open, advertised, televised sessions. 
The first was October 1, 2012 and 11 items were discussed. Three of these items relating to the 
voluntary proffers, the LEED designation and the landscaping were not resolved and therefore 

Page 1



the meeting was continued to October 9, 2012. The three items were still not resolved at the 
October 9, 2012 meeting. One last meeting was held on October 15, 2012. Those items have 
now been resolved. Twelve (12) conditions from the DIC meeting were recommended by the 
DIC to the Planning and Zoning Board. 41 additional conditions were added as a result of 
continued review of the project by staff. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board heard this application at their December 5, 2012 meeting. The 
application was unanimously approved, with one additional condition, which is to grant an 
easement to the Town for the use of the hardpack. Since that time, outside counsel, Bill Bloom 
of Holland and Knight has been retained to ensure that all easements and legal descriptions are 
accurate and correct. Attachment A of the Resolution before the Town Commission provides 
two options. The first is an easement which essentially includes the area known as the hardpack 
and the reminder of the dune to the Erosion Control Line (ECL). The second option includes the 
first area plus the area west of the hardpack to the bulkhead line. After careful consideration of 
the nature of this project (a privately owned, ultra high end luxury condominium), the staff 
recommendation is to not require an easement for the expanded area. Graphics depicted the 
two easement areas is provided in Exhibit B. 
 
There are now a total of 53 conditions. The conditions become part of the covenant recorded for 
this project.  
 
The total gross acreage of the site is 2.99 gross acres, which permits 325 units. The applicant is 
requesting not to exceed 85 units. Overall, the project requires no variances from Town Code 
requirements. 
 
The following report identifies how the project meets the Town of Surfside Code requirements 
as well as provides an analysis of the Conditional Use application.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval to the Town Commission of the Site Plan 
application and the Conditional Use application based on acceptance of the Development 
Conditions. The Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval of the Site Plan 
and Conditional Use applications to the Town Commission at their December 5, 2012 meeting.  

Budget Impact: $1,100,000 is estimated to be generated in annual ad valorem taxes beginning 
in FY14/15. The building permit fee of $1,120,000 is projected for late FY12/13 if this project 
moves forward. The water and sewer fee of $63,410 is expected for FY13/14. This revenue will 
be used to mitigate the impacts on our new/renovated water and sewer system. Finally, there is 
$1,100,000 in voluntary proffers to mitigate off-site impacts including the following:   

1. $50,000 to the operation of a lifeguard stand funded over three fiscal years in the 
amount of $20,000, $15,000 and $15,000. The lifeguard stand contribution will be 
combined with the $30,000 already committed by the Grand Beach Hotel Surfside to 
provide a lifeguard stand with the final location to be determined.  
 

2. A total not to exceed $400,000 for the 94th Street street end project that includes 
landscape and streetscape improvements from Collins Avenue to the 94th Street beach 
access point. This project will include a similar artistic design approved for the 95th Street 
street end project with funds provided by the Grand Beach Hotel, Surfside and the 9501 

Page 2



Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SITE PLAN REPORT 
 

  

Page 4



SITE PLAN INFORMATION: 

Address 9365 Collins Avenue  

General Location Collins Avenue and 94th Street.  

Property Size 2.99 gross acres 

Zoning District H120 

Adjacent Zoning Districts H120 to the north and south, H40 to the west 

Future Land Use High Density Residential/Tourist  

Density Permitted 109 units per acre, which permits 325 units 

Number of units proposed  Not to exceed 85 units 

Number of parking spaces Required:168 

Proposed:180 

 

ZONING CODE, APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS 

Sec. 90.42  
Minimum Unit Sizes Minimum Required Proposed  

One-bedroom 800 square feet 1,214 square feet 

Two-bedroom 950 square feet 1,678 square feet 

Three-bedroom 1150 square feet 2,522 square feet 

Four-bedroom N/A 3,435 square feet 

 
Sec. 90.43  
Maximum Building Heights Maximum Required Proposed  

H120 120 feet maximum 120 feet 

 
Sec. 90.44  

Modification 
of Height 

Maximum 
Permitted      
30% of roof area 

Proposed Must be of high architectural quality 
integral to the design of the building 

H120 20ft  
20 feet for the elevator 
shafts only and 15 feet 
for the parapet wall 

The mechanical equipment, rooftop decks 
and parapet walls meet these criteria.   

 
 

Page 5



Sec. 90.45(b)  
Setbacks Minimum Required Proposed  

H120 

 

Front (Collins Avenue) 40 ft 40 ft 

Rear (Beach) 30ft 167ft 

Setback from platted bulkhead 
line 20 ft 20 ft  

Side (south) 10 ft  10 ft 

Side  (north) 20 ft 20 ft 

 
Sec. 90.47 
Yards generally, allowable 
projections Required Proposed  

H120 - Projection of balconies 
features into required yards 

Maximum 8 feet for front, secondary 
and rear and 5 feet for interior side 

Proposed does not exceed the 
maximum.  

 

 
Sec. 90.49  
Lot Standards Required Proposed  

Minimum Lot width 50 feet  279.23 ft  

Minimum Pervious 
area 20% 36% 

 
Sec. 90.50.1(2)  
Architecture Required Proposed  

All elevations for new 
structures and multi-
story additions 
(additions greater than 
fifteen (15) feet in 
height)  

Minimum of 10% wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional spaces 
defined by porches, porticoes or 
colonnades. 

87% provided  

Page 6



Roof materials are 
limited as follows: 

 

a. Clay Tile; or 
b. White concrete tile; or 
c. Solid color cement tile which color is 

impregnated with the same color 
intensity throughout, provided said 
color if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board;  

d. Architecturally embellished metal if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board; or 

e. Other Florida Building Code approved 
roof material(s) if granted approval by 
the Design Review Board. 

Roof decks of buildings will be 
composed of wood decking, potted 
landscaping and private pools. The 
design meets the requirements of the 
code.  

 
Sec. 90.50.2 (3)  

Roof Deck Provisions Required Proposed  

Roof Decks are limited to 

a. Maximum 70% of the aggregate roof area;  44% 

b. Shall not exceed the maximum roof height 
required by any abutting property’s zoning 
designation; 

120 feet  

c. Minimum setback of 10 feet from the roofline 
on all sides  

Exceeds this requirement 

 
Sec. 90.51(1)  

Maximum frontage of 
buildings Required Proposed  

H120 For every 100 feet, a minimum 6 foot change in 
wall plane 

For every 100 feet there is a 6 foot 
horizontal change in wall plane  

 

 
Sec. 90.67.2 

Underground utilities  

Required Proposed 

All utilities including telephone, cable, and 
electrical systems shall be installed 
underground. 

The lines will be installed underground and  the 
landscaping plans reflect this requirement 

 
Sec. 90.77(c) 

Off-Street Parking 

Minimum Required Proposed 

166 spaces 180 of which 56 will be tandem spaces. This 
number may be adjusted proportionately if less 
than 85 units are built. 

 
Sec. 90.77(d) 

Tandem Parking 
Minimum Permitted Unencumbered  Proposed 

85 spaces shall be unencumbered  124 unencumbered spaces 

Page 7



 
Sec. 90.77(d) 

Visitor Parking 

Minimum Required Proposed 

1 visitor parking space per 20 units =  

5 spaces required 
19 spaces  

 
Sec. 90.83  

Off-Street Loading Minimum Required Proposed  

Multi-Family  1 space 1 space 

 
Sec. 90.91  

Vegetative Provisions Minimum Required Proposed  

Xeriscape in pervious area 50% 83% 

 
Sec. 90.91.2  

Buffers Minimum Required Proposed  

Landscape buffer adjacent to 
streets and abutting properties 10 feet on all sides of the property  At least 10 feet is proposed on all sides  

 
Sec. 90.93 

Open Space Minimum Required Proposed 

Landscaping along all buildings 
and structures, shrubs and trees 
required in open space 

6 feet of foundation plantings on all 
sides of the building 

At least 6 feet of foundation plantings 
on all sides of the building  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 
 
 
 
 
 

CONDITIONAL USE REPORT 
 

  

Page 9



CONDITIONAL USE 

Section 90-23 of the Zoning Code provides standards of review for Conditional Uses. 
Conditional Uses are generally compatible with the other land uses permitted in a zoning district 
but, because of their unique characteristics or potential impacts on the surrounding 
neighborhood and the Town as a whole, require individual review as to their location, design, 
configuration, and/or operation for the particular use at the particular location proposed, as well 
as the imposition of individualized conditions in order to ensure that the use is compatible with 
the surrounding neighborhoods and appropriate at a particular location. 

In addition to the standards set forth in this zoning code for the particular use, all proposed 
Conditional Uses shall meet each of the following standards. The responses to the criteria are in 
italics below:  

(1) The proposed use shall be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning 
Code; 
 
The proposed uses, which include a private outdoor dining facility and two bars for the 
use of the residents and their guests, are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and 
the Zoning Code. The lobby bar will be located within the building and the pool bar is 
shielded from the neighboring properties’ view to the north and south by the layout of the 
building and the location of the cabanas. The outdoor dining facility will be shielded from 
the neighboring properties view by the cabanas. The Town has also prohibited live, 
amplified music at any time. Recorded music will be allowed from 11 am to dusk at no 
greater than 75 decibels. 

 
(2)  The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use shall not be 

detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, or general welfare;  
 
The two proposed bars and outdoor dining facility are private and are only for the use of 
the residents of Chateau and their guests. Although these are private facilities, they are 
also limited to the hours of 8:00 am and midnight. These restrictions will ensure the 
proposed uses are not detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare. 
 

(3) The proposed use shall be compatible with the community character of the immediate 
neighborhood. In addition to compatibility there must be congruity between the subject 
development and neighboring improvements and surroundings including but not limited 
to form, spacing, heights, setbacks, materials, color, rhythm and pattern of architectural 
or aesthetic interest or value as well as with any overlays and other development 
schemes or legislation. 

 
The proposed conditional uses will be compatible with the character of the surrounding 
buildings. The project is a luxury condominium building, which is replacing a low rise 
hotel use. The two neighboring buildings are residential buildings, which results in the 
proposed project being more compatible than the existing use. The conditional uses are 
proposed to be located in the interior of the site and will be shielded from view to avoid 
any impact to the neighbors, while adding a building that is architecturally consistent in 
terms of materials, setbacks, color and height with other new residential buildings in the 

Page 10



Town. The proposed building offers a curvilinear façade which meets the code 
requirements for articulation of the façade. 
 

(4) Adequate provisions shall be included for safe traffic movement, both vehicular and 
pedestrian, both internal to the use and in the area which will serve the use; 
 

The proposed project has provided additional parking spaces over and above the code 
requirements. The queuing area is also sufficient for the residential units as well as the 
conditional uses. The traffic impact of the not to exceed 85 units, plus the conditional 
uses of the two bars and outdoor dining restricted to Chateau residents and their guests 
is actually less intense than the existing hotel use. 
 

(5) Adequate measures exist including landscaping or other buffering measures or shall be 
taken to mitigate any adverse effects of noise, light or other potential nuisances; and 

 
The proposed conditional uses are located in the center of the building or hidden by the 
cabanas and are buffered by cabanas and the design of the building. There will also be 
substantial landscaping to mitigate noise. 

 
(6) The establishment of the Conditional Use shall not impede the development of 

surrounding properties for uses permitted in the zoning district; and 
 

The proposed building is surrounded on three sides by existing uses and the fourth side 
is the ocean, therefore the establishment of the Conditional Uses will not impede the 
development of permitted uses in surrounding properties. 
 

(7) Any other condition imposed by the Design Review Board and/or the Development 
Impact Committee.  
 
See Resolution for all 53 conditions. 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT IMPACT 
COMMITTEE SUMMARY 

 

 

  

Page 12



 

DEVELOPMENT IMPACT COMMITTEE MEETINGS SUMMARY 

The Development Impact Committee (DIC) met in three open, advertised, televised sessions. 
The first was October 1, 2012 and 11 items were discussed. Three of these items including the 
voluntary proffers, the LEED designation and the landscaping were not resolved and therefore 
the meeting was continued to October 9, 2012. The three items were still not resolved at the 
October 9, 2012 meeting. One last meeting was held on October 15, 2012. Those items have 
now been resolved. Twelve (12) conditions from the DIC meetings are recommended by the 
DIC to the Planning and Zoning/Design Review Board and are stated below. The conditions 
become part of the covenant recorded with this project.  
 
 

Staff Attendees: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
Bill Evans, Public Works  
Randy Stokes, Public Works 

   Miriam Maer, Consulting Attorney 
   Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation 

Paul Gioia, Building Official 
   Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 
 
         
Applicant Attendees during the three meetings.  
(Some may not have attended all meetings):     

Esteban Koffsman, Chateau Group 
   Manuel Grosskopf, Chateau Group 

Eli Klinger, Chateau Group 
   Leo Serrate, VSN Engineering 
   Joaquin Vargas, Traffic Tech Engineering     

Niesen Kasdin, Akerman 
   Matthew Barnes, Akerman 
   Alfonso Jurado, Arquitectonica 
   Margarita Blanco, Arquitectonica 
   Isis Mojica-Hunt, Arquitectonica 
    
 
Citizen Attendees (who signed in) 
(Some may not have attended all meetings):   

John Perez 
   Michael Levkovitz 
   Barbara Cohen 
   Louis Cohen 
   Osvaldo Sanchez 
   Anna Jacobo Blanchar 
   Miguel Fernandez 
   Beatriz Fernandez 
   Norma (Last name not legible) 
   Carl (Last name not legible) 
   David Heland 
   James Kite 

Page 13



   Irene Kite 
   Al Tricomi      
   Delpine Tricomi 
 
 
     
The following items were the result of the three meetings and subsequent follow up by Town 
Staff:: 

1. Applicant will need to improve accessibility to Collins Avenue.  Dumpsters need to be 
picked up within the building.  

2. Collins sidewalk shall be made Crimson Red concrete.  
3. Bus shelter shall remain. Needs to be incorporated in the plans.  
4. Recorded music is limited to 75 decibels. 
5. Bar and other amenities are for residents and guests of residents only. 
6. Building shall be LEED certified or meet energy efficiency requirements in an alternative 

methodology and an independent study acceptable to the Building Official. 
7. Valet runners will be required for tandem parking but self-parking can still occur if it is 

separate from the tandem parking.  
8. Contributions $200,000 to either a 2nd story on the Community Center or to general 

infrastructure projects in Parks & Recreation Department. Choice made by Town 
Commission 

9. Contribution not to exceed $400,000 to the redevelopment of 94th Street. There will also 
be a major sculpture donation for the east end of 94th Street at a minimum value of 
$75,000. 

10. Contribution of $50,000 over 3 years to defray operational costs of lifeguard stand 
between 94th – 96th street with the location to be determined. 

11. Contribution of $200,000 to help defray the lost income for bed taxes generated from the 
Best Western during construction of the new project.  

12. Contribution of $250,000 to the Downtown Improvement Fund to include new 
streetscape, landscaping and lighting on Harding Avenue from 94th Street to 96th Street.  

  

Page 14



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
MINUTES OF DECEMBER 4, 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



 

 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AND DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
AGENDA 

DECEMBER 4, 2012              
7:00PM 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 
Recording Clerk Anastacia Deleon called the roll with the following Members present:  Chair 
Lindsay Lecour, Vice-chair Peter Glynn, Board Member Armando Castellanos, Board Member 
Jorge Gutierrez, Board Member Carli Koshal and Board Member Jennifer Dray. Also in 
attendance: Town Manager Roger Carlton; Town Planner Sarah Sinatra: Interim Attorney 
Miriam Maer and Mayor Daniel Dietch.  

 

In the audience, Commissioners Joe Graubart, Marta Olchyk and Vice Mayor Karukin  
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: September 27, 2012 Planning and Zoning Minutes 
 
Board Member Jorge Gutierrez made a motion to approve the Planning and Zoning Minutes 
for September 27, 2012.  The motion received a second from Board Member Carli Koshal 
and all voted in favor. 
 

4. QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARINGS: 
 
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature.If you 
wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating 
the agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You must be sworn before 
addressing the Board and you may be subject to cross-examination. If you refuse to submit to 
cross-examination, the board will not consider your comments in its final deliberation. Please 
also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any Board member. 
Board members must also do the same. 

 

Chateau Ocean Residences Site Plan application (Item discussed during the 5:00 pm 
Design Review Board meeting) 

The Applicant is proposing an application for site approval for a multi-family residential 
building consisting of up to 85 units, 456,265 square feet of gross floor area and a 
conditional use for a lobby bar, poolside bar and outdoor dining facilities.  

 

  
Interim Attorney Miriam Maer recommended that the Chateau Application be deferred for 
future discussion in the best interest of the Town.  She elaborated her concerns specifically.  
She did not feel that all items had been adequately addressed. 

 
 
 

Page 16



                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Town Manager Roger M Carlton stated  that the Administration did not agree and asked the 
Board to consider the item and add  language as they deem  necessary to allay those concerns 
as  necessary by the Interim Town Attorney.  

 
Chair Lindsay Lecour disclosed Ex-Parte communications with Attorney Niesen Kasdin and 
Esteban Koffsman. 

 
Chair Lindsay Lecour asked if any Member wished to defer and no Member responded in the 
affirmative.  

 
Recording Clerk Anastacia Deleon swore in all members of the public. 

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item.  Sarah Sinatra explained how the 
project meets all Town requirements and there were no variances required.  She 
recommended that the Planning and Zoning Board /Design Review Board recommend 
approval of site plan to the Town Commission. 

 
Attorney Neisen Kasdin spoke on behalf of the applicant. Mr. Kasdin mentioned that the 
project is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code. The project does not 
require any variances.  The project will create property tax revenue and will also create 
temporary construction jobs and permanent jobs to the Town. There is also $1.1million of 
voluntary proffers to assist the Town with mitigating the impacts of the project.  Mr. Kasdin 
on behalf of the applicant submitted letters of support (Exhibits A & B) from the Boards of 
the two contiguous buildings. 

 
Manuel Grosskopf of Chateau Group presented a Power Pont presentation of projects locally 
and all over the world built by the applicant. 

 
Bernardo Fort Brescia of Arquitectonica presented local projects as well as projects all over 
the world designed by his firm  

 
The Public Hearing was opened. 

 
Several members of the public spoke in favor of project.  There were no speakers in 
opposition. 

 
 

Town Manager Roger M. Carlton advised the Board to include a new condition that would 
resolve the hard pack easement public access concern of Ms. Maer.  The Town Manager 
further suggested that two existing conditions could be clarified, as part of the Board’s 
recommendation to the Town Commission.   The language was agreed upon and the 
condition was added.  The two minor modifications were discussed and direction was given 
to work out these issues prior to Town Commission meeting. 

 
Board Member Jorge Gutierrez moved to approve Site Plan and Conditional Use Application 
for a multi-family residential Building consisting of no to exceed 85 units and 456,265 square 
feet of gross floor area and for a member and guest only lobby bar, poolside bar and outdoor 
dining facilities.  The motion received a second from Board Member Carli Koshal and all 
voted in favor.       

 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 
5. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD: 

 
** The following items were initially heard at 5:00 p.m.  Voting on said items occurred at 
the 7:00 p.m. meeting. ** 

 
A.  Request of the Tenant of Property located at 9415 Harding Avenue (Item discussed 
during   the 5:00 pm Design Review Board meeting) 

 
The applicant is requesting to install a new reverse channel lettering sign in the front of the 
store.  

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item. 

 
The Applicant was present. 

 
Board Member Jorge Gutierrez disclosed he was the architect for the façade renovations and 
is not involved in the design of signage. 

 
Board Member Armando Castellanos made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Board Member Jorge Gutierrez and all voted in favor. 

 
B. Request of the Owner of Property located at 1036-88th Street (Item discussed during 
the 5:00 pm Design Review Board meeting) 

 
The applicant is requesting to install a white carport canopy. 

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item.  

 
Applicant was not present.  Board discussed item. 

 
Board Member Jorge Gutierrez moved to approve request with the modification that the 
Applicant have the frame work powder coated white or a complementary color and follow 
Staff height recommendations.  The motion received a second from Vice-chair Peter Glynn 
and all voted in favor. 

 
C. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9000 Bay Drive (Item discussed during 
the 5:00 pm Design Review Board meeting) 

  
The Applicant wishes to add two covered terraces and a pergola.   
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould reported that staff recommends item approval with no 
conditions. 

 
Gordon Loder of 4220 Post Avenue, Miami Beach presented the pergola and covered terraces 
project on behalf of the Applicant.  

 
Board Member Jorge Gutierrez moved to approve request to add two covered terraces and a 
pergola.  The motion received a second from Vice-chair Peter Glynn and all voted in favor. 

 
D. Starbucks - Discussion Item Only (Item discussed during the 5:00 pm Design Review 
Board Meeting 

 
The applicant wishes to introduce the project to the Design Review Board to be formally 
reviewed at a later date.  

 

Page 18



Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 

Mr. Brian Plewinski on behalf of Starbucks spoke regarding the project. 
 

The Architect for Starbucks spoke of interior and exterior changes to the façade of the 
existing space. 

 
As a resident and not as a Town Commissioner Ms. Marta Olchyk asked for clarification 
regarding the indoor and outdoor seating.   

 
Mr. Plewinski explained the outdoor patio of the store and the interior and exterior changes in 
the façade. 

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould explained that a site plan review had not been done and 
that the item was brought before the Board for feedback.  The applicant would meet with staff 
to further discuss and refine the project. 

 
Board members agreed that Starbucks will be a great addition to downtown.   

 
 

*Item 5 D Discussion Item (No action taken).              
 

ADJOURNMENT at 6:33PM 
 

      6.  PLANNING AND ZONING ORDINANCES: 
A. Building Frontage Ordinance [Proposed Ordinance attached] 

 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY 
AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING; SECTION 
90-51 MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT   HEREWITH;   AND   
PROVIDING   FOR   AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould explained that Item 6A was discussed and presented by 
Vice Mayor Karukin at the 5:00p.m. meeting. Vice Mayor Karukin requested that Building 
Frontage Ordinance language be amended to reflect building length restrictions and the Code 
amendments would apply to applications filed after the adoption of the ordinance. 
 
Vice-chair Peter Glynn moved to recommend amending the ordinance.  The motion received 
a second from Board Member Armando Castellanos and all voted in favor. No Board member 
opposed. 
 
 

 
B. Combining the P&Z/DRB Ordinance [Proposed Ordinance attached] 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90“ZONING”BY DISOLVING THE DESIGN 
REVIEW BOARD AND CONSOLIDATING THE DESIGN REVIEW FUNCTION 
INTO THE EXISTING FUNCTIONS OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, 
CHANGING MEMBERSHIP RQUIREMENTS FOR PLANNING & ZONING 
BOARD; AND PROVIDING FOR FILLING OF VACANCIES; INCLUDING A 
TRANSITIONAL PROVISION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 

Page 19



FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

Vice-chair Peter Glynn moved to defer Item 6B to another Agenda.  The motion received a 
second from Board Member Armando Castellanos and all voted in favor. No Board member 
opposed. 

  
 
 7.  DISCUSSION REGARDING LEGISLATIVE ITEMS FOR P & Z CONSIDERATION 

EITHER AT ITS OWN OR AS A JOINT MEETING WITH THE TOWN 
COMMISSION 

    
The item was not discussed. 

 
8. JOINT REPORT OF PERMITS ISSUED FOR THE MONTHS OF SEPTEMBER 
AND OCTOBER 2012 
  
Building Official, Paul Gioia not present.  

 
9. ADJOURNMENT  
Meeting Adjourned at 9:07PM 

 
Board Member Jorge Gutierrez moved to adjourn.  The motion received a second from Vice-
chair Peter Glynn and all voted in favor. 

 
  

 
 

Page 20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OPTION 1 AND OPTION 2 
EASEMENT GRAPHIC 

  

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

  

Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPLICATIONS AND  
LETTERS OF INTENT 

  

Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TRAFFIC STUDY 
  

Page 83



traffic study

Chateau Ocean

prepared for:

Chateau Group

July 2012

Page 84



Traf Tech
ENGINEERING, INC.

8400 North University Drive, Suite 309, Tamarac, Florida 33321
Tel: (954) 582-0988 Fax: (954) 582-0989

July 27, 2012

Mr. Esteban Koffsmon LEED AP
Chateau Group
1000 E. Hallandale Beach Boulevard #B
Hallandale Beach, Florida 33009

Re: Chateau Ocean - Traffic Study

Dear Mr. Koffsmon:

Traf Tech Engineering, Inc. is pleased to provide you with the results of the traffic
statement undertaken for the proposed re-development project planned to be located at
southeast corner of Collins Avenue and 94th Street in the Town of Surfside in Miami-
Dade County, Florida.

It has been a pleasure working with Chateau Group on this project.

Sincerely,

TRAF TECH ENGINEERING, INC.

Joaquin E. Vargas, P.E.
Senior Transportation Engineer

Page 85



i Chateau Ocean – Traffic Study

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION.........................................................................................................................1

INVENTORY ................................................................................................................................3
Existing Land Uses and Access ...........................................................................................3
Proposed Land Uses and Access..........................................................................................3
Roadway System..................................................................................................................3

TRIP GENERATION....................................................................................................................4

TRIP DISTRIBUTION AND TRAFFIC ASSIGNMENT .........................................................5

CONCLUSIONS ............................................................................................................................7

LIST OF FIGURES

FIGURE 1 – Project Location Map .................................................................................................2

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE 1 – Trip Generation Summary............................................................................................4
TABLE 2 – Project Trip Distribution ..............................................................................................5

Page 86



1 Chateau Ocean – Traffic Study

INTRODUCTION

Chateau Ocean is a proposed 90-unit high-rise residential complex planned to be located
at the south east corner of the intersection of Collins Avenue and 94th Street in the Town
of Surfside in Miami-Dade County, Florida. The site is currently developed with a 92-
room hotel.

Traf Tech Engineering, Inc. was retained by Chateau Group to conduct a traffic study in
connection with the proposed redevelopment project. The study addresses the traffic
generated by the proposed apartment project and the projected driveway volumes at the
three access driveways (one on Collins Avenue and two on 94th Street).

This study is divided into four (4) sections, as listed below:

1. Inventory
2. Trip Generation
3. Trip Distribution and Traffic Assignment
4. Conclusions

Page 87



N

94
th
St
re
et

94
th
St
re
et

FI
G
UR
E
1

C
ha
te
au
O
ce
an

S
ur
fs
id
e,
Fl
or
id
a

Pr
oj
ec
tL
oc
at
io
n
M
ap

Tr
af
Te
ch

E
N
G
IN
E
E
R
IN
G
,I
N
C
.

LE
G
EN
D

P
ro
je
ct
S
ite

Page 88



3 Chateau Ocean – Traffic Study

INVENTORY

Existing Land Use and Access

The project site currently consists of a 92-room hotel. Access to existing lodging facility
is provided via a right-turn in/right-turn out driveway on Collins Avenue and a wide
dropped-curb along 94th Street.

Proposed Land Use and Access

The proposed redevelopment project will result in 90 high-rise residential units. The
existing access driveway on Collins Avenue will remain but will be restricted to right-
turns inbound only (safety improvement). Moreover, the wide dropped-curb on 94th
Street will be eliminated by converting it into two access driveways, which will also
improve traffic operations and safety.

Appendix A contains a copy of the proposed site plan (Ground Floor) for the project.

Roadway System

One major roadway (Collins Avenue) is located adjacent to the project site. Collins
Avenue (State Road A1A) is a one-way (northbound) 3-lane arterial roadway with a
posted speed limit of 30 miles per hour near 94th Street. SR A1A is classified as an
Access Class 7 facility by the Florida Department of Transportation.

Page 89



4 Chateau Ocean – Traffic Study

TRIP GENERATION

A trip generation analysis was conducted for the proposed redevelopment project. The
analysis was performed using the trip generation rates published in the Institute of
Transportation Engineer’s ITE Trip Generation Manual (8th Edition). The trip generation
analysis was undertaken for daily, AM peak hour, and PM peak hour conditions.
According to ITE’s Trip Generation Manual (8th Edition), the most appropriate “land
use” categories for the existing and proposed land uses are:

HIGH RISE RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM/TOWNHOUSE (ITE Land Use 232)
Daily Trip Generation

T = 4.18 (X)
Where T = number of daily trips

X = number of dwelling units

AM Peak Hour
T = 0.34 (X) (19% inbound and 81% outbound)
Where T = number of AM peak hour trips

X = number of dwelling units

PM Peak Hour
T = 0.38 (X) (62% inbound and 38% outbound)
Where T = number of PM peak hour trips

X = number of dwelling units

HOTEL (ITE Land Use 310)
Daily Trips

T = 8.17 (X)
Where T = average daily vehicle trip ends

X = number of hotel rooms
AM Peak Hour

T = 0.56 (X) (61% inbound and 39% outbound)
Where T = average AM peak hour vehicle trip ends

X = number of hotel rooms

PM Peak Hour
T = 0.59 X (53% inbound and 47% outbound)
Where T = average PM peak hour vehicle trip ends

X = number of hotel rooms

Using the above-listed trip generation rates from the ITE document, a trip generation
analysis was undertaken for the existing and proposed land uses. The results of this effort
are documented in Table 1.

Page 90



5 Chateau Ocean – Traffic Study

TABLE 1
Trip Generation Summary

Chateau Ocean - Surfside, Florida
Number of Trips

Land Use Size Daily AM Peak PM Peak
EXISTING USE

Hotel 92 rooms 752 52 54
PROPOSED USE

Residential 90 units 376 31 34

Difference -376 -21 -20
Source: ITE Trip Generation Manual (8th Edition)

As indicated it Table 1, the proposed Chateau Ocean residential development is
anticipated to generate approximately 376 daily trips, approximately 31 AM peak hour
trips (6 inbound and 25 outbound) and approximately 34 new trips (21 inbound and 13
outbound) during the typical afternoon peak hour. When compared to the existing use on
the site, the proposed 90-unit high-rise residential complex is projected to generate
approximately 376 less daily trips, approximately 21 less AM peak hour trips, and
approximately 20 less PM peak hour trips when compared to the existing hotel use on the
site. Therefore, it is concluded that the proposed Chateau Ocean project will benefit the
transportation network located within the Town of Surfside.

Page 91



6 Chateau Ocean – Traffic Study

TRIP DISTRIBUTION AND TRAFFIC ASSIGNMENT

The trip distribution and traffic assignment for the Chateau Ocean project were based on
Miami-Dade County’s Cardinal Distribution information for the study area, examination
of the surrounding roadway network characteristics, and existing land use patterns.
Table 2 summarizes the county’s cardinal distribution data for the project area (TAZ 602)
based on the latest SERPM data published by Miami-Dade County.

TABLE 2
Project Trip Distribution

Chateau Ocean – Surfside, Florida
Direction % of Total Trips

North: Northwest 31.77%
Northeast 0.81%

South: Southwest 27.30%
Southeast 1.60%

East: Northeast 0.00%
Southeast 0.00%

West: Northwest 21.59%
Southwest 16.93%

Total 100.00%
Source: Miami-Dade County (2035 SERPM)

Using the trip distribution documented in Table 2, the following traffic assignment was
assumed for the proposed redevelopment project:

o 55% to and from the north via Collins Avenue/Harding Avenue

o 45% to and from the south via Collins Avenue/Harding Avenue

The AM and PM peak hour traffic generated by the project was assigned to the project
driveways using the traffic assignment documented above. The project traffic assignment
is summarized in Figure 2. As indicated in Figure 2, the projected northbound right-
turning volume at the proposed SR A1A right-turn-in only driveway does not warrant the
installation of a separate right-turn lane (maximum hourly volume expected is 9, or
approximately one vehicle every six minutes 40 seconds).

Page 92



N

94
th
St
re
et

94
th
St
re
et

(12)23

(1
0)
3

94
th
St
re
et

27
5

(1)2

(2
)0

26

FI
G
UR
E
2

C
ha
te
au
O
ce
an

S
ur
fs
id
e,
Fl
or
id
a

Tr
af
Te
ch

E
N
G
IN
E
E
R
IN
G
,I
N
C
.

Dr
iv
ew
ay
Tr
af
fic
As
si
gn
m
en
t

LE
G
EN
D

XX
A
M
P
ea
k
H
ou
r

(Y
Y)

P
M
P
ea
k
H
ou
r

75
D
ai
ly
Tr
ip
s

(9)3
CollinsAve

75

Page 93



8 Chateau Ocean – Traffic Study

CONCLUSIONS

Chateau Ocean is a proposed 90-unit apartment complex planned to be located at the
south east corner of the intersection of Collins Avenue and 94th Street in the Town of
Surfside in Miami-Dade County, Florida. The site is currently developed with a 92-room
hotel.

Traf Tech Engineering, Inc. was retained by Chateau Group to conduct a traffic study in
connection with the proposed redevelopment project. The study addresses the traffic
generated by the proposed apartment project and the projected driveway volumes at the
three access driveways (one on Collins Avenue and two on 94th Street).

The project site currently consists of a 92-room hotel. Access to existing lodging facility
is provided via a right-turn in/right-turn out driveway on Collins Avenue and a wide
dropped-curb along 94th Street.

The proposed redevelopment project will replace the hotel with a 90 apartment-unit
apartment complex. The existing access driveway on Collins Avenue will remain but
will be restricted to right-turns inbound only (safety improvement). Moreover, the wide
dropped-curb on 94th Street will be eliminated by converting it into two access
driveways, which will also improve traffic operations and safety.

The proposed Chateau Ocean residential development is anticipated to generate
approximately 376 daily trips, approximately 34 AM peak hour trips (6 inbound and 25
outbound) and approximately 34 new trips (21 inbound and 13 outbound) during the
typical afternoon peak hour. When compared to the existing use on the site, the proposed
90-unit high-rise residential complex is projected to generate approximately 376 less
daily trips, approximately 21 less AM peak hour trips, and approximately 20 less PM
peak hour trips when compared to the existing hotel use on the site. Therefore, it is
concluded that the proposed Chateau Ocean project will benefit the transportation
network located within the Town of Surfside.

The projected northbound right-turning volume at the proposed SR A1A right-turn-in
only driveway does not warrant the installation of a separate right-turn lane (maximum
hourly volume expected is 9, or approximately one vehicle every six minutes 40
seconds).

Page 94



APPENDIX A
Site Plan for Chateau Ocean

Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SITE PLAN PACKAGE 
 

Page 112




